From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 10/11/2011 1:10:13 PM

To: '‘pac@cpuc.ca.gov' (pac@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Fw: Excelsior District Outage
T and C to the rescue. No T and A.

From: Dashner, Andrew M

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 01:04 PM
To: SF_Update

Subject: FW: Excelsior District Outage

Excelsior Update: Upon arrival, T-men found a failed tap on an overhead switch. Operations
is in the process of isolating the switch and is concurrently restoring the 12KV feed to Silver
Sub which will restore the majority of the customers. We will have one overhead transformer
in the isolated section that will remain out until the overhead tap is repaired. An M&C crew is
enroute to expedite repairs.

Andy

From: Dashner, Andrew M

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 12:41 PM
To: SF_Update

Subject: Excelsior District Outage

All,

We have a large outage affecting approximately 2585 customers on both the Silver 401 and H-
1106 circuits in the Excelsior and Visitacion Valley districts. At this time we suspect that both
outages are related. Multiple T-men and C-men are enroute. We also have a preliminary
report of a failed overhead transformer at the 100 block of Goettingen. More to come.

Andy
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